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First Run Of The
Old Colody Line

In 1848 the O} Colony raijpoad
_was openod for bustmess with  »
run to Plymouth.. The train con-
siatod of an engino and three
| éosches, the latter hving doors
;op the sides instead of on the ond
{as now, Arrivieg fn e histories]
.town, a chowder was served in
: Plymouth Ha'l to 400 guests, Hore
is an sccount. in -the Boston Ad-
yartiser written in 1006:

" “The road and all the machinery
‘being maw, the train proceoded at
a moderats pace, stopping at all
e way stations .to take fn the
gentlermin who had betn invited to
join In the excurslon, The reute
passcy through Dorebester on the
ea coast bordér, crosses the Ne-
‘ponset River near its mouth, passed
-the ‘willages - of> Quincy and South
Waeymounth, Center and South Ab-
Ington, & portion of Hauson, a
toraer of Halitax and the village
S §  Kingnton to lts terminus, Court
S€-in: Plymouth. « distanee of 37
wiles, -.- -

“The route as far 28 Quincy and
Bri ee’ s pleasnt, but from
the Tatter point on ia uninterest.

ing. The truck, with the exception
of . small portion where the work
is not finished, s in excellont
order, The dopot bulldings at the
way stations are yet unfinishod,

“The work was comp'eted at a
cost Jess than the ecapital of the
cunypany, which is $1,000,000, This
is the Tth of the nwin lines of
1ailroad that now rediste from
Boston as a common center, meas-
vring in all thelr ‘dranches more
than 800 miles In extent.

“Said one passenger later: ‘Go—
ing up the grade from what fs
row Quincy Adams, at thet time
Braintres, the locomotive was un.
able to pul the train and some of
ur wars obligec. to get out and help
push the engine and train-up the
slope. Firat, we detachad the en-
&ine and puaked that up the zude,
then wo took thé cars aid § gave
ther’ uliltu-pﬂnlurdptue. And
that was the way in which we,
helped along the first trip over
the new tqﬂrcld.

#'Wo wont along al' rlght ﬂwu—
until we camo to Kingston, féur
miles from Plymouth, and here we
found that the bridge was not
crmpleted, The engineer did not
dare to run the cars oyer the road

heavily losded as they were, and
80 we yot out and pushed.’”

AROUND TOWN .~ .

Robart Bernath bas jolued the‘

faculty af the Sliver Lakio B&q
glonal High School, For. thy pait
four yoars he worked for .tse wil-
lism F. Clapp Laoratories in Dux-
tury, The Bernaths will livo in the
Holden _louse oh Josselym Awe,
unti! tholr new home oa mmll
8t. ls ready:

Mre, Bobort. Ross of Llndvu
Lano Imuat ‘home the sflver
trophy for winning ' the, nlxcd

| Scoteh foursome ‘(this ha3 nothing

to do v(tb dﬂw‘mm) Iabw
Dgy toumu}ent 1 Waterville, N
9, Her partner was Bill Hauser-of

The Cornell tesn. Batey and Bob

Murﬁneosnﬂmuoalt.
Wummmmh
snd  Mrs.” Bartlott Bradfay of
Aldon St..vhomuhm:ﬁv~

.WHMGM.‘I‘&.MWI were golf
.wussts pf the Rosses next day st

the ‘Waterville course, which fs In
the heart of the White Mountain
antions! forest in Watorville Val-
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